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ILtanh U£ lRnntt-t>nl 
lltlantrecti 

Dear Sir Arthur, 

May 
Ninth 

1 9 3 3 

We had an unpleasant experience yester­
day at our house when a couple of detectives, with­
out consulting anybody at our house, took our boy 
of eleven away in a car. The general belier 
around the house was that they had been kidnapped. 
For what they did the westmount Police have since 
apologized. 

Apparently some boys had done some damage 
up at a shack on the top of the mountain owned by 
McGill university. The Detective Sergeant said 
that my boy told him everything that happened while 
he was there, and he is satisfied that all he did 
was to break a small window about 14 in. by 20 in., 
for which, of course, I wish to pay. 

It seems there is trouble every winter. 
My youngsters told me they thought it was an old 
abandoned shack. Do you not think that in future 
it might be well to have a warning notice put on 
the shack that it is the property of McGill Univer­
sity and that trespassers will be prosecuted? 
Perhaps you would not mind giving instructions to 
the caretaker, one Duggan, to have the window pane 
replaced and I will settle the account. 

The detectives are still trying to trace 
the other boys and my youngster is going up to help 
them this afternoon, although he does not know who 
did the damage. Apparently, however, they carved 
their initials on the building, so it may be possible 
to trace them. Itll tell you more about the matter 
when I see you to-day. 

Yours sincerely, 

~~~dA> 
General Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., 

PrinCipal, Mc Gill University, 
Sherbrooke Street West, 

Montreal. 



May 15th,1933. 

MEMORANDUM OH THE PRINCIPAL RE :.::R. JACKSON DODDS 

Mr. lacFarlane has visited the Westmount Mountain property in company with Duggan, 

the occupant of the house there on. 

I have authorized lAacFarlane to supply Duggan with the glass necessary to replace 

that broken. l.!acFarlane informs me that in addition to the broken windows a 

good part of the balcony has been destroyed. Duggan will repair that and also, 

at his own expense, paint the house this summer. 

lfucFarlane has instructed Duggan to pull down two sheds which are in a very 

dilapidated condition and are falling apart. 

Signs will be erected at four places on the boundary of the property, stating that 

this belongs to the University and that trespassers will be prosecuted. 

-------
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FACULTY OF ARTS 

OFF~E OF THE DEAN 

McGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL 

January 14 , 1930 . 

Si r Arthur Currie , G. C • . • G., 

Principal , .':cGill Univorsi ty. 

Ly dear Pr::''1cipal , 

I an returninr; the letter of the Venerable 

Archdeacon DO~lerty to ~'ou , dated the 11th instant , for 'our files 

and ~ copy of my reply. 

Yours very truly, 

fucls . 



• MCGILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL 

FACULTY OF A~TS 
OFFICE OF THE DEAN 

1e.mery 14, 1930. 

COpy 

The V • n .1. Doher'ty, B.A. ,L.1'., 
P .O. Bo 30'1, 

London, Ontario. 
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G. H. DuggaT', "c,. •• 

December 
.ourth 
1922. 

l:'residE.,'Yl't, Domi..,io Bridge Company. 
o,.,treal. 

:y deur Mr Dugp-aTl : -

Dr. Frank ~dumSt Dea~ of the 
Fnculty of Applied. cie,.,ce, hus i...,formed me of 

the courtesy of the Uomi""iol'l ridge I~omp .T'1Y i-., 
pre~e,.,t1l'1B to thut F culty some valuable photo~raphs 
of bridges. 

May,! ex,ress to you person'lly ~nd 
through you to your .I .. xecutive the keen ppreciation 
of MoGill ~~iversity foT. this gift, i""dlcating, 
as it does, the interl t which the ,omi~ion ~ridge 
Compa"y takes i,., the \1ork of thE» U."ivercity. 

1th all ~ood wishes, I am, 

Yours faithfully. 

Pr1,.,c ipal. 



McGILL U IVERSITY 
FACULTY OF APPLIE.D SCIENCE 

Il •• n'. ftitr: 

FRANK D AOAMS PH D, D.Se. FRS DUN 
MONT"~AL Hovr.28th.1922. 

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.~.G., K.C.B., LL.D., 
Principal, 

Dear Sir Arthur, 

~cGill university, 
Montreal, P. Q. 

At the last ~eeting of the Faculty of Applied Science 

it was announced that a nU!.'1ber of valuable :r:hotographs of bridges 

had been presented to the Faculty by the Dominion Bridge Co~~any. 
The Faculty have aSked me to convey their tr~nks to 

the Company i or this gift, and it 'vas suggested that you mi ght be 

Willing to express the thanks of the University to the President of 

the Dominion Bridge Company. I am enclosing a COpy 0= the letter 

which I have for .arded to this vompany ~hic' might serve as the 

basis of a note :rom you if you desire to vrite to Dr.Duggan. 

I rer.;ain, 

Yours very sincerely, 

E. 
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(Signed) FP. K D. ~DhHS. 


